July 5th, 2018

City of Riverside
Purchasing
Riverside, California 92522

To Whom It May Concern;
BMW Motorcycles of Riverside is pleased to extend the same price and terms for an additional

90 days from the date of this letter, exactly as offered on October 3+, 2017 for:
Bid No: 7516 -

The revised offer is extended for the purchase of five (5) motorcycles at the price quoted per
unit of $30,022.85. This offer is valid for 90 days from the date of this letter and only applies to
2018 model year R1200RT-P, if available. At this time, it is unknown if there will be a price
increase on model year 2019 bikes and how long 2018 model year bikes will be available.

We look forward to working with you and providing the City of Riverside with the finest
Authority Motorcycles in the world.

Best regards,

(LSs.

Dan Schoo
Owner
BMW Motorcycles of Riverside

(Attachment)
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Exhibit A of Bid No: 7516



